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Perry Nuclear Power Plant
Docket No. 50-440

Request for Extension for
Filing of In-Service Inspection
Suimary Report

Gentlemen:

The Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company (CEI) pursuant to
10CFR50.12(a)(2)(v) hereby requests an extension of the time period required
by ASME Section XI, IVA-6230 for the filing of PNPP’'s first In-Service
Inspection Summary Report. ASME Section XI, IVA-6230 requires the Summary
Report to be filed with the NRC within 90 days of the completion of each
refueling outage (due November 6, 1989). CEI requests a temporary one time
extension to December 4, 1989. This extension is necessary to allov CEI
additional time for preparation and review following completion of our 1st
refueling outage. This extension vill not present an undue risk to the public
health or safety. All required Code examinations have been completed,
revieved and considered acceptable by the CEI Corporate Level III Examiner.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call.
Very truly yours,
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Al Kaplan
Vice President
Nuclear Group
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